OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 24, 1961

Socony Mebil 011 Co.
Box 3371
Durange, Coloredo

Attn: Mr. P. M Barry
Digtrict producttion Superintendent

Re: Mobil #2 Jicarille “B*
19=26N= 3

Dear Sir:

¥e have juset receivead four copies of applicatiom for dual completion
of the above-namad well. We are foruarding twc coples of the
application with exhibita to the Santa Fe Office, along with a
recommendation for approval. JIncidentally, on all future applications
Jor admintstrative approval for dual completions, two coptes

ahould be mailed to this office and two copies directly to the Santa
Pe Office.

In your letter of submitfal you mentioned that you were submitting
packer setting affidavis in llieu of the packer leakage teat.

Packer leakage tests are required on all dug! compjetions regardless
of the packer setting affidavit. The rule specifies that packer
leakage tests must be started within 10 days a)ter completion of
the well. Will you therefore please immediately schedule the well
Yyor a packer leakage test.

Yours very truly

BCA tks Emery C. Arneold
Supervisor, Diatrict #3
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